Public Document Pack

Argyll

Y
| wBute
Argyll and Bute Council

Combhairle Earra-Ghaidheal Agus Bhoid COUNCIL

Customer Services
Executive Director: Douglas Hendry

Kilmory, Lochgilphead, PA31 8RT

Tel: 01546 602127 Fax: 01546 604435
DX 599700 LOCHGILPHEAD

21 January 2019

RECONVENED MEETING OF ARGYLL AND BUTE LOCAL REVIEW BODY

A meeting of the ARGYLL AND BUTE LOCAL REVIEW BODY will reconvene in the COUNCIL
CHAMBERS, KILMORY, LOCHGILPHEAD on MONDAY, 28 JANUARY 2019 at 9:45 AM, which
you are requested to attend.

Douglas Hendry
Executive Director of Customer Services

BUSINESS

1. APOLOGIES FOR ABSENCE
2. DECLARATIONS OF INTEREST

3. CONSIDER NOTICE OF REVIEW REQUEST: LAND EAST OF CAMIS ESKAN
FARMHOUSE, HELENSBURGH (REF: 18/0009/LRB)

(a) Further Information from the Planning Department (Pages 3 - 20)
(b) Further Comments from Applicant (Pages 21 - 28)
(c) Further Comments from Interested Parties (Pages 29 - 30)

ARGYLL AND BUTE LOCAL REVIEW BODY

Councillor Rory Colville Councillor Audrey Forrest
Councillor Roderick McCuish

Contact: Adele Price-Williams - 01546 604480



This page is intentionally left blank



Page 3 Agenda Item 3a

ADDITIONAL INFORMATION FOR
LOCAL REVIEW BODY

REFUSAL OF PLANNING PERMISSION FOR
ERECTION OF TWO DWELLINGHOUSES AT LAND
EAST OF CAMIS ESKAN FARMHOUSE,
HELENSBURGH

PLANNING APPLICATION
REFERENCE NUMBER: 18/01382/PP



Page 4

1 Details of the previous planning permission for conversion of the barn and the
building warrant from 2007 and whether the planning permission has expired.

Comment: Details are attached. The original planning permission has expired. A second
application is 2015 was refused under reference 15/01652/PP. This application was never
appealed.

2 Planning status of the foundations as depicted on page 12 of the agenda pack;
together with clarification of what, if any, that status has on the planning history of
the site.

Comment: Due to the history of permissions on the site and the need to ensure that any
material considerations were evaluated in the determination of the proposal officers previously
have sought, through discussions with Building Standards, to try and clarify why following
planning permission for a conversion of an traditional, stone built outbuilding being granted
under 06/00085/COU, a building warrant was submitted to demolish the traditional barn and
replace it with two new build houses under 07/00444/ERECDW. Although a building warrant
was approved no notification of commencement of works or site inspections were carried out
and no information to suggest the barn was structurally incapable of conversion and required
demolition has been found.

Officers could not identify any reason as to why the original barn was demolished in its entirety
and new foundations constructed contrary to the terms of planning permission 06/00085/CQOU.
There is no information contained in the planning or building standards history which provides
mitigation or justification for proceeding with both demolition and unauthorised development
contrary to the terms of the planning permission to convert the existing agricultural building
into two dwellings.

Given the above the foundations had no relevance in 2015 and have no relevance to this
appeal.

3 Their view on the Scottish Planning Policy advice as detailed on page 28, section 4.7
of this agenda pack.

Comment: The paragraph states the following:

Finally, SPP advises that LPAs should always consider the re-use or re-development of
brownfield land before new development takes place on greenfield sites, and that the
generally accepted definition of ‘previously developed, or ‘brownfield’ land is that this is land
which is or was occupied by a permanent structure, including the curtilage of the developed
land and any associated fixed surface infrastructure.

Comment: Scottish Planning Policy (SPP) is a non-statutory document. It identifies the
primacy of the development plan stating that planning should be plan-led. It further states that
the aim is to achieve the right development in the right place; it is not to allow development at
any cost. Whilst the SPP and the presumption in favour of sustainable development will be
material considerations it makes clear that for proposals that do not accord with up-to-date
development plans the primacy of the plan is maintained. The SPP emphasises the
importance of greenbelt particularly in directing development to more appropriate sites.

It is assumed that this statement is to convince Members that brownfield sites as such have
a greater status than greenfield sites and therefore should be approved. Whether a site is
brownfield or greenfield there is no automatic right of approval. All planning applications
require to be assessed in terms of Section 25 of the 1997 Planning Act against Development
Plan Policy and other material considerations. As previously stated the site is within the



Page 5

greenbelt which is the strictest of the Council’s countryside policies and opportunities are
limited. The proposal in 2006 met the terms of greenbelt policy i.e. conversion of a traditional
building. That was not implemented and the barn demolished. The erection of two houses fails
when assessed against development plan policy and other material considerations.

4 Clarification of whether a brownfield development is considered differently if the site
is situated in greenbelt and if redevelopment opportunities are limited to only those
specified in the greenbelt policy.

Comment: Whether a site is brownfield or greenfield there is no automatic right of approval.
All planning applications require to be assessed in terms of Section 25 of the 1997 Planning
Act against Development Plan Policy and other material considerations. As previously stated
the site is within the greenbelt which is the strictest of the Council’s countryside policies and
opportunities are limited to those specified. The proposal for the erection of two houses fails
when assessed against development plan policy and other material considerations.

5 Clarification on whether the latest population figures are projecting a falling
population in Helensburgh and Lomond.

Comment: The population of Helensburgh and Lomond is declining. However, this has
absolutely no relevance to the appeal. The appeal is to approve two houses in the greenbelt
without any justification. The Housing Need and Demand Assessment Report was used to
identify the housing need and inform the Housing Land Supply Targets which were used in
the Argyll and Bute Local Development Plan. The Housing Need and Demand Assessment
was approved as robust and credible by the Scottish Governments Centre for Housing
Market Analysis. The document also formed one of the core documents which was
considered by the Reporters when they were looking at the adequacy of the housing
allocations in the Local Development Plan, where they confirmed that there was no need to
identify additional sites for housing allocations.

6 Their view on the Scottish Planning Policy advice as detailed on page 27, section 4.5
of the agenda pack and its relevance to the proposed development and clarification
that the Faslane development is an area where economic investment is planned in the
near future and its relevance to the proposed development.

Comment: The paragraph states the following:

The SPP also notes that NPF3 aims to facilitate new housing development, particularly in
areas within our cities network where there is continuing pressure for growth, and through
innovative approaches to rural housing provision. House building makes an important
contribution to the economy. Planning can help to address the challenges facing the housing
sector by providing a positive and flexible approach to development. In particular, provision
for new homes should be made in areas where economic investment is planned or there is a
need for regeneration or to support population retention in rural and island areas.

Investment is on-going at Faslane and will include new submarines and personnel. This has
absolutely no relevance to the proposed development. The appeal is to approve two houses
in the greenbelt without any justification. New housing will be directed to allocated sites and
other locations within settlements. As stated above the site is within the greenbelt which is the
strictest of the Council’s countryside policies and opportunities are limited to those specified
in the policy. The proposal for the erection of two houses fails when assessed against
development plan policy and there are no material considerations that would justify departing
from policy.



Page 6

Conclusion

The appeal site is a sensitive site. It is within the greenbelt which gives the highest degree of
protection in terms of both the Council’s and Scottish Government’s countryside policies. In
terms of greenbelt new housing development needs a locational or occupational need. The
appellants have hung their justification for 2 houses on part of the SPP. Scottish Planning
Policy needs to be read and assessed in totality. It is a non-statutory document but is a
material consideration. It identifies the primacy of the development plan stating that planning
should be plan-led. It further states that the aim is to achieve the right development in the
right place; it is not to allow development at any cost. Whilst the SPP and the presumption in
favour of sustainable development will be material considerations it makes clear that for
proposals that do not accord with up-to-date development plans the primacy of the plan is
maintained. The SPP emphasises the importance of greenbelt particularly in directing
development to more appropriate sites within settlement boundaries.

Planning permission was granted for the conversion of a barn/agricultural building on this site
into two dwelling houses on 30.1.07 under permission 06/00085/COU. In the officers report
the granting of this permission was justified on the following basis:

The development will secure the retention of the existing farm outbuilding at Camis Eskan.
Traditional farm outbuildings form an integral part of our rural heritage and in circumstances
where they have become surplus to need, appropriate projects to retain the structures should
be encouraged as the eventual decay and ultimate loss of these structures will be of overall
detriment to that heritage. The proposal involves a sensitive conversion of the outbuilding and
will result in the re-use of a traditional building which is considered worthy of retention. The
proposed development will not have an adverse impact on the character of the green belt and
is supported by other development plan policies. Moreover, the barn forms part of a larger
steading complex which has permission to convert to four dwelling houses. As such the
proposal can be justified.

This recommendation was then sent to the then Scottish Executive as a notifiable minor
departure from the development plan on 13 November 2006 and following no objection to the
granting of planning permission for the conversion of the barn, planning permission for the
change of use was granted on 30.01.2007.

As the barn/agricultural building which was previously on the site has been demolished in its
entirety, and all materials have been removed from the site, this available exception to policy
is now not available and the proposed erection of two dwelling houses is contrary to
greenbelt policy with no possible exceptions being available.

Although a building warrant was approved no notification of commencement of works or site
inspections were carried out and no information to suggest the barn was structurally incapable
of conversion and required demolition has been found. Officers can identify no reason as to
why the original barn was demolished in its entirety and new foundations constructed contrary
to the terms of planning permission 06/00085/COU. There is no information contained in the
planning or building standards history which provides mitigation or justification for proceeding
with both demolition and unauthorised development contrary to the terms of the planning
permission to convert the existing agricultural building into two dwellings.

On the basis of development plan policy and other material considerations there is no
justification for two houses at this location and the appeal should be dismissed.



Page 7

TOWN AND COUNTRY PLANNING (SCOTLAND) ACT 1997
TOWN AND COUNTRY PLANNING (GENERAL DEVELOPMENT) (SCOTLAND) ORDER 1992

FULL PLANNING PERMISSION

REFERENCE NUMBER: 06/00085/COU

A Simpson

Ian Dawson Architecture
10 Arkwright Way
Paisley

PA1 2NX

I refer to your application dated 18th January 2006 for planning permission in respect of the following
development:

Conversion of barn into 2 dwellinghouses
AT:
Camis Eskan Farm Helensburgh Dunbartonshire G84 7JZ
Argyll and Bute Council in exercise of their powers under the above mentioned Act and Orders hereby grant
planning permission for the above development in accordance with the particulars given in the application form

and doquetted plans subject however to the following conditions:

1) that the development to which this permission relates must be begun within five years from the date of this
permission.

Reason: in order to comply with Section 58 of the Town and Country Planning (Scotland) Act 1997.
AND
Subject to the conditions and reasons on the attached sheet.

It should be understood that this permission does not carry with it any necessary consent or approval for the
proposed development under other statutory enactments and is not a Building Warrant.

Dated: 30 January 2007

a,bu,.d.(gwm,,._

Angus J. Gilmour
Head of Planning



Page 8

PAPER APART

REFERENCE NUMBER: 06/00085/COU

Conversion of barn into 2 dwellinghouses
AT:
Camis Eskan Farm Helensburgh Dunbartonshire G84 7JZ

The planning application as detailed above is subject to the following conditions:

ADDITIONAL NOTES:

It should be understood that this permission does not carry with it any necessary consent or approval for the
proposed development under other statutory enactments and is not a Building Warrant.

a,bu,.d.(gwm,,._

Angus J. Gilmour
Head of Planning

Dated: 30 January 2007



PROJECT ChAwiT €Il = Y 7
DAVID J. NICOLL s s 7 e =
T

"‘aq_—._

DolmEL Tz TReg

TeL -t
hert

QonfF

2[472@€ 1> ST
DOALMEL S(TES

CECTION THELUGH DORMER
NeTE .~ |
Lo \WiEes QRETERs RAS  SJeeqRmem—@T SRR TNy, SRR e ~u}
By TxQ7 AQRATDL AP THladgd ﬁt‘ﬁﬁé@{{oﬁg mﬁbﬁp Egﬂhrﬁ
A5 Relative to Warrant N Q»—’]AQ«QL!‘LJLLLLéggCDV\{

i i

Head of Plonnine

13 MAH zaas




Page 10

A
\ /N \///

ABE  FREMNG  fiecnol -

4(46 NRwg P g N
CoRdrhizeT JPPER  ~ra N \ ,
LOWNER  RAfTEL \ . ; :
«wx A1 - SHReED  Fiuev
._.,_ “J — e = - g
_. e — - N—-
= . > .

BouT A7x1dd  Runden,
To 100 of g Wy

ML BoTl k7 Gooept
-To ALTEQURTE < 08

- LT lad
J 1 — v& —LTH 4|46 N ﬁ_. G ek
— NAW ErcH RpFrsg \ > = L
T RUNWEN using o ‘ SRR e
_ R3S FRAMWNG Fdesal, —COMNECT {5320 nr% o 7 T = e
_NAW g Taf AWD ‘ RRFTEe. A St lmv_.r N e —— e 3 - ABS “FRAvGY | P
~N0E of RunNER e .zonﬂm i i f —— - BlCeR, |
50 NoTcH 2 |
RIDCE petail. ORMAL 8¢ RERIR DETAT A M N —
E ———— - ” WM,. ¢ a.s < M..*.p,. T
L ey B T ATPROVED
‘F\oﬁmax& s r— h\f 5 Boniid 2 P,_y " lllb..r WT | S SIS 2 ! CEilun xr#m%z'm N i
, 3 - 1 20¥% ‘ il | 7= a S =y 2 AT Ve i % v i W ¢ Y
SR To CEMROL fzam 4 St b g L | \ﬁpnn..\.{a?,,.‘hm < 2(d72s gy "N GmWMlN\.@*ATQmuW&
e Bourg 5 — — . = ¢ 3 dorsT .T_,p.znn&.J ) T TSGFTHRR. RY BN Bebmenasy sk
e : 218 £ /AL ¥ ey gyl TN RETICEN "
Sozgaan [ L4 . : I | O e ) oy 8 L L S a ookl
Y 4doe . = Jie g8 —7F . _ /
RN T o ) . H . = e % Y 8 wﬂh..i He . n w
. SPLICE AND_GERTING DETAIL — iz gk |/ | MAR 2008
g T } . e, . =
] Q*w o _ E s :
= i S— Ep— > e = s = ‘[ — ‘ -7 ] |
— Colrng i Jh “ — P CELLING R =iy : e S |
- "_TNEL | DoANEL : I EAN DETR(L P & ——
|y STROCEN | ol ReTels- sivadpbe BT EES : ﬁ N a2 ; — Rk .rrU
- ~<} . —a Cleg & < 4
- - - - 1 \ T © -~ o = ;
i - Pk = f— T ———— Y T ke 4y hc S ST ,
S VPSR RECTERS LT85T AT oo crt || —r w a 2 & & S o
“_ CatlerdQ Iorgmy 47+ AT bes cpg _ | =& t = JosT RANGERS T
. el Ioigqy : BT 5 2 A ;
,w 1 J S ER RhETel AMD ofibing g
‘.mlanquﬁ ReAm ., | G 1 , 5|2 Pa s 8 o
m 3 SO ¥ VO R | T |_dlapsd e _
i w ¥ B B ) 1 o "
I‘I! l.! 3 - e & — - —— - lIllIlLt._ - — - - - . — . — ; .
| RDGE Beamm - Ri0GE BeAm : RiOGE Reamn , : A
_P c_m.,,hmar RAETE A &T218) AT (oo s | ﬁ ! Slrin m_?.#ﬁrhm. M\Dhﬁnf\ RopE ﬁ@ZZﬂ.ﬂuﬂOZh
m. Cellng  go18Te __ B BT Gos ChL g . i o e j ,
| % 3 = e = T e e T h— g e e I L
== ‘ . NOTE
lml.nw.lﬂ.nlludmm.%,lﬁ_-llaw *u _ \MTU..M = e . ....f..;d.ﬂﬂ. R Qe
n.bl Lowee. RAErepr || 474185 At fos ceL - & L\ 1. Studs supporting roof beams must be laterally restrained until the beams, rafters
| ” iy w and sarking has been completed.
) w - _ ‘ 2. At all roof beam supports beams to be held down by 2.5x30 galvanised straps
g bent over top of beam and returned down support studs for 900mm. All nail
. AL Dol LywTe ‘ holes to be used. :
Nob, TIMBER R A wWaw S SHown, UdTney 3. All gables to be held to roof by lateral restraint straps at 1.5m. maximum centres.
SToNE ENVELoPe waT ¢ bt 3 4. Study roof frames to be held to walls by truss clips at each frame.
AL Roof BEAMS Soffopren E ¢ 5. 22x97 diagonal rafter bracing to be provided from each apex to both eaves.
e SRS Nl = oL R - 22x97 diamond pattern bracing to be provided on top of ceiling joists.
oAl cts e g P2\ AR TON O0F
BlD  NTERaRL e e . g
Client Drawi Z
rawin i H :
M. A i ARC AN R Oomﬂ..:mm - David J. Nicoll
’ B aaann R - e | ..r\.w \ OC | 4 Dixon Road, Helensburgh Gg4 spwy
ﬁa%, ;mm?, s CTAL A Tel: 01436 675100 _
Aofeems - Project AND DETAKS
SIRGLE CTa0s- .
‘ CAMIS “BOkaw Fhess Scale V68, Tiers & Drawing
i L il . - : Number . p
HOLSES 6 oy — Date e Nix &R
_ - <y A
MAY 2oo ! J\ / U.(_ I LA




Page 11

Alnin RERM TRERE- "3 Tlsas e xS €T TLATS 5 .,\:.,,.,m.Ml el
- \ o (0 i Bac: s RED.Y &R £ .
P M | _ﬁ N\ ; f —— ]
A S ‘ ulllmil_“:ﬁ a.. o A\ |
j ,: 3 ¥ { 5 ¥ lsﬂl..- b} L2
N Z 1. et - Bher | 1
o — L 4 _ | n ok ! B ) w
Iaﬂ , ! D XU _ ( | |
B i _——- { | “ " ]
. ==t e J— _ /.lrl./l/f
i et |
e | f ol T
Zm AT AL »(m._,..&\;w.,” §TaCS
1KoxR0%i0 oL, x50 LaNg |
L{Mib CohCl ROl 7o GuunknM
ive Bours T sty
h\nux.;._.. sSweL o \ 3dne LT
. SUPPORT S(DE BERMD . _
, <~ 72(47x220 JosTr ,_ _ : :
_ I_.l -’ | I 7 |
_ Llll—l.hLh I..U.\.u:,\ \ _,_, ™ m/..
| " _ / DETRIL £ SicAL
g | k
g 3 BIT 2 cROOLE
- ™)
Pubny N <ot
—~——
DETAIWL A P .
Dofanza, lwlm_kﬂth chffe STucg
T = o
_ & —n :
V DETRL D
. «lAS w1
as0 ces & | e bbad cioc PRass e 3osxl
“ o H = m ﬂl‘. H - et ” L 7 -b\..b. TIPS _),mo.—ﬂ _’ _ = R AdD
| a3 = < - < = — | { Bomram Puline
= Setaae ¢/ GF = o o % B f _ _ _bf STTam TLRTES
&DETUEN b ol M * ) 2, | =~ ] 5 Bug
m < i /w w DO 3 | | = :
2 _ 3 K _ 1, ST CeEnEas
| vy { p’ ! VL TAK, ST Faanle
! X + b4 | g - £ ful
} o) S o i | TJo
o L z_, g ! | r
Qm . . . ; | [
m fw ..ﬂ 2532132 0@25 ] _M.t Al I5oD WAL [T ufPalfcowuga a1 AR _ﬁ, -
Ly - Dfr\,.r r‘_— _ = : : = % T “ ,n Wi B Raia
2D o i DETRIL F A B e e e B AL e ] o e
demgd = 3l 3! _ x 0 LW
o PERCR S a4 i _ ToDETRL 31 | ]! i
Mw ERY mw. I Y \Bexdodiuthan | m.m G _ _ | _H, -
g It T 1ia d _ " I N—
a < By * _ ,+mm al | - H ELEVATION
1 : ] ! H | Ir
Lo Beocas | vy g8 e : =
= 4l 87l §| | 2 | :
! I TE 5l | x : ‘ ¥ o
H _ bootgs e _ el 3 o __ i NOTE |
[ ] )| _ i _ 1. For general notes see Drawing No. 753/03.
| _ | L. _ : . e 0D TAWIIG IND. 7+
i | {] TR 2. Structural walls to be constriicted from 47xT47 studs at 600mm. maximum centres except for wall between
L ! i * ; Living and Bed 1 which shall be constructed from 47x97 studs. Top and bottom runners and head binders to
SafRanE be same size as studs. Where floor joists are closer than 600mm. centres two top runners to be used.
3. Where multiple studs are needed to support concentrated loads these are shown and numbered.
ey T T T ADOITioNRL JousT = ©F 4, Mﬁﬂmm &cz_u_m studs are needed above Ground Floor openings these are to be ascertained from this
ConSTRuCTion, WAWS AdoJS TRod\DED VNiEA (ERT\Tioais 5.  Studs supporting roof and ceiling beams to be continuous from First Floor to underside of beam.
i iy, B e Lo 6.  Openings up to 1.2m wide to have single cripple studs unless otherwise shown. Openings above 1.2m and
AND TSNS - - — yoss = ) RRALLEL T A3ET SUee up to 3.0m to have double cripple studs unless otherwise shown.
#1!..” Nm 1 (| _O O =LA .,//,, 7. Floor joists to be 47x220 at maximum centres shown. Joists to have dwangs at mid-span.
. =t L 8. At floors where muitiple studs are above floor then floor space to be filled with joists.
Client Drawing Title David J. Nicoll
NMe B SINABChN CIEET CLO08 4 Dixon Road, Helensburgh Gg4 SDW
s asiasnndt il o N ‘ Tel: 01436 675100
NYASUT END Moo .
Proiect b 3 gy N = e~ Lo Seale Drawing
i st | AL i oy P ow m
- . o - - L2 Yo, SRS Number
O = — Umﬂm e . . III!‘_L.-” \“. - .\‘:
“ - & .m. 3 o | - | R e e m\ s —




Page 12

GENERAL NOTES

1. For location, layout and dimensions see Architect's drawings.

2. House 6 shown. House 7 contiguous and to opposite hand.

3. All structural timber to be stress graded to Grade C16.

4. Glulam beam to be Grade LB or Swedish Grade 1.40.

5. Steel to be Grade S275 JO. Lintels to be galvanised. Internal beams to be

thoroughly wire brush

o

and 3mm. thick.

Connector fittings to be Simpson StrongTie. All nail holes to be utilised.

® ~
o
3
B
@
i}
)

intels to stone
one Robeslee Type C lintel.

ed and to receive one coat of high build zinc phosphate.
Bolts to be Grade 4.6 and zinc plated. Washers against timber to be 50mm. dia.

faced wallls to be one 150x150x10 steel angle and
Both are to have 150mm. minimum seating.

9. External leaf to study walls to

be Robeslee Type C

e with 150mm. minimum
2{dx\le seating.
~
= | VLI AND BUTE COUNCIL |
S |
i ©7|o0yu. e
3/3 742 A 2[00 3ldle e 3 | 2l41ame |
il | P
— i — P f S p—— | E S =EE S " '
# L. +13 MAR 2008
L Head gi Planning
‘ _ 1. For General Notes see this drawing.
n B = A = 4 2. _Structural walls to be constructed from 47x147 studs at 600mm. maximum
o T. i | centres except for wall between Living and Bed 1 which shall be constructed
2 ! _ from 47x97 studs.
o w 1 | 3. Where multiple studs are needed to support concentrated loads these are shown
= U 2 I [ | and numbered.
B j 3 2 _ [ 4. Where multiple studs are needed above openings these are to be ascertained
23 = 3 | L from the First Floor drawing.
s L E i W nu_.m A 5. Openings up to 1.2m wide to have single cripple studs unless otherwise shown.
3 ,m b 9 ¥ 7 Openings above 1.2m and up to 3.0m to have double cripple studs unless
o | 3 o =3 otherwise shown.
o ik 2 f A [
7 i 2f ° 3 | ;
w
% i oy i
3 =2 |
R o 4
w | ] ﬁ
_T“ n.uh_ 3 _ A__
I 1 m h
_ — : e Fo——x
A7+ 274 3 2N m
NS, _
THE TR SHews Taz
GRasND  Fleodk  STRyeTula ey B aue i
WAL Rl LdTELS GROUND FLDOR AN
4 Client Drawing Title ) ) David J. Nicoll
_,./ t 0 o~ TN o ol i e S N (PSR — -~ - N

A N\ i 1
neo PN s /[
ME, ~. N2

- .
I ; -~ L

4 Dixon Road, Helensburgh G84 sDw
Tel: 01436 675100

Scale |
{4

Drawing
- Number

Date

s ' Vs o b T

— “
& 2
-~




Woodhead
Cotigge

Al surrounding dond within 4m
of the opplication site is the
property of the gpphicant,

A
- ey

NOTE: Garages to be no greater the 30sq.um in

&
oil-tank

Tigh—Na—Mara

ared

Al surrounding land within 4m
of the opplicotion site is the
property of the gpplicont.

nis Eskan
th Lodge

LOCATION 1:1250

All surrounding ltond within 4m
of the application site is the
property of the applicont.

Al surrounding land within 4m L
of the application site is the Q
properly of the opplicant. Yo

{\

Drawing 551c/1e

Vertfy il dimensions by site measurement

Mr A Simpson : Development at Camis Eskan Farm
East Cottage and Dairy Cottage

\ ©
lain D_awso{\.rk Tel & Fox 0141 857 1130

info@idowseon.couk
ww.idawson.co.uk

10 Arkwrights Way, Paistey, PAT ZNX

Member of the Brtish Institute of Architecturad Technologists
incorporate of the Chortered institwte of Building
Registered home ensrgy SAP surveyor

EXISTING ST 1:500



SITE SERVICES [AYOUT 1:500

Drawing 551c/2d

Verify olf dimensions by site mecsurement
Mr A Simpson : Development at Camis Eskan Farm

©

Tet & Fox 0141 BB7 1130
info@idawson.co.uk
www.idawson.co.uk

 lain Dawson

10 Arkwiights Woy, Paistey, PA1 2NX

Member of the British institule of Architectural Technologists
Incorporata of the Chortered institute of Bullding
Registered home energy SAP surveyor

EXISTING DRAINAGE KEY

Rainwater monhole

100 dia UPVC rainwoter drain

150 die UPVC rainwater drain

225 dia UPVC rainwater drain

Foul manhole

100 dia URPVC foul drain

Y S 150 dio UPVC fout drain

Maximum 45m between rodding cccess points

underground telecom cables
underground electric cables

3
.
+
3
B

f"‘-ﬁm.,mm_qm.ml

| W B

-
-

o



3

=

2

$

*

3

=

g

_'/_' I
. ] o
3e | 8

Northeast

6698 over ti:mber frame
S

rrrrr

&
1658 . 1692 l
I
w " N ﬁ - ?H\
RWP B [
e - -----
e T | Y49 bl T
- ® L
o -
~ (2 Study
W 13m0
--------- . 0 i
7 T ‘\ Patio l
"""""""" 1705 !
2000... - | 2509 85¢ 10386 1255 1589 , E
RE e 2 T ¢ ....... ?., ..... *
! I T : /’I : : .
A - \ ; 3w | i
o L \F | | |
. RE | | ;
e e B SN S | T \
| | -
o = ' e |
PPt Flll L I | L
i I fiu oY ; . WETYT 4
Lo Boiler f ;
' | & sidelights ; 1520 {
t | ;
f ! j
: .
o f
st | |
»
M S x| _
| © 5 OO |
| Utitity « £ — g
| B Kitchen 2 ine \é
; i 160 b Clving ¥ £}
L - | 3 3 !
& E e
= = =2
i T 5 ‘
H =
g Hali l
3 i ® 23 m?
S NE () g g ‘
@% i ) o1l 3l e o DA OVEFm o o e o o e -
k [ 2 : > ® 5
z 1@ = 8%
o = g structural partition ‘
W v - g
F\l o 0 [ TR
& W
1m?
I
W = Bed 1 W
g 23 m?

SvP

R;H@ELf}ga‘II.

i
|
|
]
|
I
i
I
|
I
]
1
1
|
]
|
I
1
!
1
|
!
i
|

.

£

S

[

.

[

P

[

,

!

]

X

Southeast
(¥)
“x._./(

o 6 1 Q(:‘lei |

0 ground floor

k/ 1:50

HOUSE 6

Ay T X1

oo b
& B

LEGEND

1 way, 2 way light switch, immerser switch

300, 1100 high 13A twin socket, fused spur, shaver socket
interconnected smoke alarms on Independent cireuit
pendant, dowrdighter, bulkbead light

CORSUMED Unit, cooker control

Taiy (kitehen 50, utiity 30, bath & tollet 15 lrefsec)

doorbell push, phone socket, TV serial socket

Southwest

Houses 8 and 7
symmaetrical about
centreline

HOUSE 7

100 uPVC foul drain
discharging into existing

MH F6

Verify all dimansions hw site maasiremant

106 uPVC rainwater
drain discharging into
existing MH R5

Job 551B % Shest | 1f
cient | A Simpson
Project | DEMOlition of Barn and erection of two

iain Dawso

Houses at Camis Eskan Farm,
Helensburgh

10 Arkwrights Way, Paisley, PA1 2NX

tel & fax 0141 887 1130

www. idawson. co.uk info@idawson.co.uk

Chariered Architecturat Technologist
Affiliate of the Roval institute of British Architects
Associate of the Chartered Instifute of Building

G| ebed



SPECIFICATION

DEMOLITION METHOD STATEMENT
see plans as existing - drawing E1a

STRUCTURAL NOTE
The structure shall be cartified by David J Nicoll and shall comply with his drawings 753/01, 02, 03 and 04.

FOUNDATION & UNDERBUILDING

Trenches excavated to 100kN/sq.m bearing stratum at a minimum cover depih of 600mm below exterior finished ground level or to solid rock. Concrete strip foundations 200mm thick with
minimurn width as shown on foundation plan, using concrete grade Class C25/30 and having fabric reinforcement Ref. A252 incorporated with 50mm bottom cover,  140mm biockwork inner leaf
of cavity walls, max weight 20kg per block with stainless stes! buiterfly wall ties at 800mim crs horizontally and 450mm cre vertically, Blockwork thickened to 200mm where underbuilding height
axceeds 1 metre,  100mm blockwork outer leaf with fasing brick features if shown on elevations.  Cavities filled with weak mix concrets from foundation to ground level,

NOTE: Where there is a level difference between the Ground Floor and the ground of more than 0.3m then the inner leaf blockwork should be increased to 200mim. Where it excesds 600mm then
it should be increased fo 300mm, up to & maximum height of 700mm,  Blockwork to be 7N/mm2 strength, set in 1.1:6 mortar and having movement joints at 6m cenires.

FLOOR: groundbearing: insulated (max U-value 0.25)

70mm concrete screed, finished smaoth and level, containing underfioor healing pipework installed to manufacturer’s instructions.  250mic polythene separation layer on 86mm Kingspan
Kocltherm K3 Floorboard rigid phenclic instlation. 28mm thick Kooltherm strips lzid vertically at perimeter of screed. 130 thick Grade RC35 concrete subfloor with A183 mesh reinforcement, laid
ievel with floated finish. 1000g Polythene DPM, on 100 compacted hardcore blinded with 25mm compacted thickness of sand. The maximum concrete bay size is to be 38sq.m, and an adjoining
bay shall not he poured for § days. The concrete is to be cured by keeping it damp for 7 days or by using a sprayed memhbrana,

FLOOR: upper: timber joisted
Adl structural components of the upper foor to be designed and certified by Structural Engineer.  22mm T&G moisture resistant chipboard, supported at max §00mm crs, with glued joints and min
perimeter gap of 10mm or Zmm per metre run of foor with compressible filler.  100mm glass wool deafening between joists. 12.5mm T plasterboard fived o underside of joists or celling fies.

WALL structure: timber frame panels {max U-value 0.27}

Breather building paper. 9mm ply sheathing fo BS 5268. 47x147mm imber studs @ 800 crs. 150mm glass wool belween studs.  Polythene vapour control layer. 12.6mm T E plasterboard.
Galvanised MS holding down straps at either side of openings and at 1.8m crs on contituous lengths of wall. DPC at waliplate level. Al structural timber shail be slress graded to grade C16 and
constructed as specified by the Structural Engineer.

WALL cladding: blockwork with roughcast
18mm wel dash rougheast.  100mm blockwork {max weight 20kg per block) outer leaf with Rytons Slimvent Minor perpend vents at 1200mm ors at head and base of cavily and above and below
mid floor fire stops.  Renderplan MJ13 movement loints where blockwork panels exceed 6m in length.  50mm cavity with Expamet Bat stainless stes! frame ties spaced $00mm horizontally and
- Northeast f/*\\ Southeast 480mm wertically. 38x50]'nrr1. cavity barrier around all openings in walls and at wall corners and at wallhead and at 10m max centres. DPC at waiiptate level and all cavity closures. Blockwork to
u / \:2 ) be 7N/mm2 strength, setin 1:1:6 mortar and having movement joints at 6m centres. Lintels as specified by Structural Engineer.

. 1100 — 1:100 -

DORMER walls: <.« - .-

" 19mm verticat weatherboard on 38x10mm hotizontat counter battens on 38x10mm vertical batfens at 600mm max centres and around all openings in walls and at waithead centres. Breather
“buitding paper. 9mm ply sheathing to BS §2688. 47x147mm limber studs § 608 crs. 150mm glass wool between studs.  Polythene vapour control layer. 12.8mm T E plasterboard.

WALL cladding: stonework

Composite outer leaf of 150mm nafural stone in 1:1:6 {cementiime:sand) mortar, bonded with galvanised fishtail walities spaced at 300mm crs horizontally and 8600mm crs vertically fo 100mm
blockwork (max weight 20kg per block), Rytons Slimvent Minor perpend vents at 1200mm ¢rs at head and base of cavity. 50mm cavity with Expamet Bat stainless steel frame fies spaced 800mm
horizontally and 450mm vertically.  38x50rmm cavity barrier around all openings in walls and at wallhead and at 10m max centres.  DPC at wallplate level and all cavity closures,  Blockwork to be
7N/mm2 strength, set in 1:1:8 mortar and having movement joints at 6m centres. Lintels as specified by Structural Engineer.

WALL: partitions

Infernal partitions 38x68mm studs @ 600mm cors. Structural partition between living room and bedroom 1 shall be 47x87mm grade C18 studs at 800mm crs, with 22mm thick sole plate and 8mm
sheathing ply on one side. All other structural partitions shall be 47x147mm grade C18 studs at 600mm ors, with 22mm thick sole plate and 9mm sheathing ply on one side.  All partitions clad
with 12.5mm TE plasterboard bolh sides.  80mm glass quilt within ali bathroom and toflet partitions. The siructural partitions shall be held down as the sxternal walls and connected to the
adjoining walls by 4 dia. nails at 150mn. centres.

WALL: party wall: timber framed

Two leaves of timber studs @ 800mm crs, sized to match the sxterior wall studs. Cavity side of studs clad with Smm sheathing ply fixed at outer ends of party wall, and clad with Netion elsewhere.
50mm cavity between leaves, incorporating metal frame ties at 1200mm ors horizontally, one row per storey. Each leaf clad internally with 12.5mm TE plasterboard on 18mm Gyproc Plank on
polythene vapour contral layer. 12-38 kg/im3 100mm glasswoo! insulation betwean studs. The parly wall shail be held down as the external walls and connected fo the adjoining walls by 4 dia.
naifs at 150mm. centres,

ROOF COVERING: slated
Grey natural sfate with zinc ridge.  Reinforced undearsiating fell on 18mm T&G sarking board.  Code § fead flashings o valleys and abutments.

ROOF STRUCTURE

Al structurat components of the roof to be designed and certified by Structural Engineer.  35x50 timber straps nailed to top sdge of rafiers to provide S0mm gap between insulation & sarking.
Hydro-Alr P4 galvd steal fries olip at afl rafterfeaves joinfs.  Hydro-Air M2 700x30x3mm galvd steel restraint straps to rafier ends @ 1800 ors.  Roof void ventilation by mesh-coverad eaves
ventilators providing a free ventilation area equivalent to 26mm x total eaves length, and by ridge ventilators providing a free ventilation area equivalent to Smm x iotal ridge tength.  18mm read pine
fascia. Gmm WEP plywood soffits.  Water tank stool as BS 5258 detail.

ROOF INSIHATION -leve! ceilings (max U-value 0.16}
100mm glass quilt insulation between ceiling ties and 170mm glass quilt insulation taid over and perpendicular to cefling ties, 12.5mm TE plasterboard.

ROOF IMSULATION - vertical oxters {max U-wvaiue 0.27)
Northwest 150mn glass quilt insulation hetween oxters, supporied by polypropyiene petting. 12.5mm TE plasterboard.

7 _Southwest o (3

& o0 S 2/ e ROOF IMSULATION - sloping ceilings (max U-value 0,18}
) 150mm Kingspan Kooliherm K7 Pitched Roof Board insulation fitled between rafters with 50mm ventiiated space between sarking and insulation. 12.5mm TE plasterboard.

SERVICES: electric :
Al electrical work to be installed tested and centified by an SBSA Approved Certifier of Construciion in accordance with BS 7671: 2001, Automatic smoke detection to comply with BS 5448: part 1:
2000, Exterior lights fitted with PIR sensors where appropriate.  Interior fights filted with low energy bulbs where appropriate.

SERVICES: plumbing & central heating distribxution

180 htre vented indirect hot water cylinder with thermostat and 40mm foam insulation. 227 fitre cold water cistern supported in accordance with BS 5268, Copper pipawork within 1m from hoilsr.
Copper or HepZo barrier pipework elsewhere, clipped in accordance with manufacturer's instructions.  Fipswork in unheated areas fo be insulaled with 30mm thick foam sleeve to B3 5422 2001,
Al hot water discharges from sanitary fitings limited to 43 degrees centigrade by thermastatic mixing valves. Thermostatic shower control. Radiators with thermostatic valves, roomstat, 7 day
programmer and bofler-off interiock. Underfloor heating pipework clipped in position on diffuser panels supported between the chipboard and insulation in accordance with the manufacturer's
specification, with manifold confrolled by individual roomstats, 7 day programmer and boiler-off interlock.

SERVICES: heat source: oil

Worcester Danesmoor 20425 ol fired roomsealed boller, max 25kw, to OFTEC standard OFS A100, incorporating a full sized, rigid non-combustible base and enclosure o prevent the adjacent
floor and walls exceeding 100° C under hormat working conditions.  Boller to be fitted with durable labetl indicating its limitations of use. Titan ES1300 bunded 1300 litre polypropylens ofl tank on
a 100mm concrete plinth, extending 300mm beyond all sides of the tank. Tank to be sited more than 1.8m from building and more than 0.76m from boundary, and within 25m of a delivery tanker
stance.  Off supply pips to be fitted with a fire valve complying with clause 8.3 of BS 5410: part 1: 1997,

SERVICIES: drainage to existing Klargester BF Biodisc ) . . . o C
Black UFPVC deeplfow rainwater goods, instalied in accordance with B3 EN 12056-3: 2000. All external drainage constructed and insialied in accordance with BS EN 12056-1; 2000, BS EM 752-3:
1987, BE EN 752-4: 1998 and B8 EN 1610 1998, 100mm UPVC rainwater & foul drains min fall 1 in 40, min cover 800mm below finished ground level.  Drainage passing through structure o
be lintelled over with Robesies (ype A Intel.  UPVC manholes §00mm dia.  All sanitary pipework instalied in accordance with BS EN 12058-2: 2000, Sanitary appliances connacted direclly to
SVP. WHE waste 32mm dia. Sink shower and balh waste 40mm dia.  75mm deepseal traps fo ali fitings. Shower traps to be accessible. Rainwater drains discharge to existing rainwater
drainage system. Foul drains discharge o existing foul drainags system and treatment plant.  Indelible label fitted adjacent to consumer unit or stopoock stating: ‘The drainage system from fhis
property discharges lo a wastewater treatment plant (or seplic tank, as appropriate). The owner is legally responsible for routine maintenance and o epsure that the system compiies with any
discharge consent ssued by SEPA and ihal i does nof present a health hazard or a nuisance’.

STAIR
Timber stair, minimum 800mm clear width, 42 degrees max pitch. Handrail 300mm above pitch line. 300mm high balustrade with 89mm max gap between balusters., At least 2 metves clear
headroom above stair landings and pitch lines.

WINDOWS, DOORS {max U-value 1.8}

Hardwood reversible H-windows, double glazed, with hinges allowing safe cleaning from inside the building. Windows to provide an opening area of at least 1/30th floor area in each apartment.
Trickle vents providing 8000sq.mm veritiation area in apartments and 40005q.mm in kifchen, utility, bathroom or toitet. Obscure glass in bathroom and tolfet windows. Escape windows must be
at least 450mm high x 450mm wide wilh an unobstructed openable area at feast .32 sq.m and the boltom of the openable area not more than $1100mm above the fioor.  Hardwood high
performance pre-hiing inswated doors with fitted ironmangery and double glazed aperture or enfrance screen where applicable.  Front door fittied with lefterplate.  Wheelchair access door to have
a 926mimn door leaf width and a threshold complying with Regulation 4.1.8. All glazing to comply with BS 8282: part 4: 1994 (clauss 7.2 for door glazing within 1500mm of floor of ground level, or
clause 7.5 for glazing within 800mm of floor or ground level except doors or screens).

FiINISHIMGS

Softwoodt facings, skitings and soleboards for varnish, Panelled timber interlor doorsets. Sliding or hinged wardrobe doors as applicable.  Wardrobe shelf and hanging rall. Al glazing to
comply with BS 6282: part 4: 1994 {clause 7.2 for door glazing within 1500mm of floor or ground level, or clause 7.5 for glazing within 800mm of floor or ground level except doors or screens),
Shower enclosures and bath & basin splashbacks to be ceramic tled and impervious to moisture.  Kitchen to have at least 1ou.m of storage space.  Loft hatch to be insulated and draught
sealed.

DECORATION
Tape & fill and 2 coats smulsion fo all plasterboard. 2 coats varnish fo interior imber,  Dark brown preservative stain 1o exterior timber. 2 coats white masoniry paint to wet dash roughcast.

EXTERNAL ACCESS & FACILITIES

External steps 250mm min going, 170mm rise. Access paths at least 500mm wide and surfaced with $0mm concrete stabs on a granular bed. Disabled access ramp 1200mm wide, max 1:12
gradient, with 1200 x 1200 leve! platt 2t top of ramp and at Sm intervals if appropriate. A pedestrian barrier or & landscaped margin shal be provided wherte there is a risk of falling more than
600mm from the edge of a patio, deck of ramp. Bafriers fo be 1100mm high with 98mm max gap between balusters. Landscaped margins to be 300 mm wids level with the sdge of the palio,
deck or ramp, with a gradual fall to ground level. A barrier shall also be provided at each platt where there Is a change in travel dirgction. Driveway 3m wide capable of camying an axle ivad of 5

1100 : tonnes. Wheeled bin stance comprising 600x600mm concrete slab,  Patio comprising 50mm concrete slabs on, 100mm compacted hardcore binded with sand.
' 7 _aerial view from East ENERGY CONSERVATION . . o e . L . , ,
IoF ®, Thermal bridging to be limited In accardance with BRE Report 262 "Thermat insulation: Avoiding risks” 2002 Edition,  Infiltration of air fo be minimised through sealing gaps between dry linings
g e and masonry walls at edges of window, door and roof space openings, sealing vapour control membranes in timber frames and fitting draught strips to the openable parts of windows, doors and
H N rooflights.  Heating system to be inspected and commissioned in sccordance with manufacturers instructions 1o ensure optimum energy efficiency.  Written information o be made available for

the cccuppler on the operation and maintenance of the heating and hot water service system o encourage optimum anergy efficisnoy.

4533

NOTE: Cavily trays o be provided at all abutments
Min clear opening width of all internal doors = 750mm

95689

symmetrical ;
about centre fine e Job 551B E Sheat ‘ 3f

of party wall
Client A Simpson

Project | Demolition of Barn and erection of two
Houses at Camis Eskan Farm,
Helensburgh

5224 4208 13062 4298 5225
10 Arkwrights Way, Paisley, PA1 2NX

33008 tel & fax 0141 887 1130  www.idawsoncouk  infofidawson.co.uk

Chartered Architectural Technologlst
Affiiate of the Royal institute of British Architects
Associate of the Chartered Institute of Building

E) Foundation
( 4 - 400 Verlf 2l dimensinns by site measiramant

91 abed



2

[

i

/

“wr’

Nerthwest

~—— Plasterboard to be
imperforate to underside
of sarking

ST

T+ g = — —— + e
e e T T g N Ty gt Ny e N e T N e

(2 Section 2
NZ4 1050
LEGEND

1 way, 2 way light switch, immerser switeh

300, 1100 high 134 twin socket, fused spur. shaver socket

interconnected smoke alarms of independent ciicust
pendant, dowrtighter, bulkhead tight

cansuner LN, couker cantrol

fan {kitchen &0, utility 30, bath & toilet 15 fitrefsec)
dociball push, phane sockst, TV aerial socket

see Engingars dormer
side beam detail on
drawing FHIO1A

ridge baam

ceifing beams as
Engineer's drawing

sitde beam

Roof g

ground floor

3650

atic fioor g~
2893%

Section 3

2d6'$

1100

)

Northeast

ground floor
200

Foundation
800"

,\ Section 1

1.50

T

N

4687

Iy

2213

2474

i e e v R s S e '_SVF' 't'o_”ri_.dba_ ;

e J
B St
5m?
o
Ly
o2
shower ey o F
phinth / drain {
E above fioor, t
£
2.
Fo -
g
g . Landing
w4 b 15 m?
v T .=
5 L | titomer
7R N
X S
o
5 B
. E:
| CSTARS £
Ensuite “Risa: . A782AR :
t.l. Going --280mm . . N
Mo ; A Ensuite
32 o VP 5a
3 . :?h
@

Void

!

SVP to fidge

Dormer p l
b !
700 E
8
:'é
] 5 Bed 3
" © 2B m? el
5 h 5
: |
2
E]
® W o b (&)
3m*
1w
[l
i L
! 2
Q
£
£ 1 7
A a pis
_______ L2 G0
Y = - a e
| : / v
2
3 ‘ by yad
]
‘ T @
— W s
(CEAN B, ‘ K2
{50
] il
Bed 4 i ‘ oo S
g 28 o' '
° ‘ Li
k |

2405

4300

1565

4477

938

/| 8bed

/\\ attic floor

./ 1:50

HOUSE

O NE—

Southwest

¢
i

\

3e i

e

;
| oo | 551B | snes | 21
1 Client A Simpson
T rex .
Prject | Demotition of Barn and erection of iwo
‘ Houses at Camis Eskan Farm,
Melensburgh

Houses 6and 7
] symmetrical about
cenireline

HOUSE 7

10 Arkwrights Way, Paisley, PA1 2NX

el & fax 0141 BBY 1130 www.idawson.co.uk info@idawsan.co.uk

Charterad Architectural Technologist
Affiliate of the Royal institute of British Architects
Associate of the Chartered Institute of Buildina

Verlfy all dimansinns hy site measirameant



g1 abed

" Window Scheduie ' B Door Schedule
Level Mark Width Height i Comments Level Mark Width Height i Comments
?;ﬁngﬁg —~— s ioor T iy 1500 T , T " B
partions ori} b grotnd floor 2 11800 1500 ground floor 2 L 2130 b
yproc plank ———] =] =] Kmber studs = ground floor 3 1800 1500 ground floor 3 2110
i o | A grotind floor 4 1800 1200 ground fioor 4 12110
Gyprot wallbord il | il i 50 cavity ground floor 5 1200 1200 groundfloor 18 12110
gass winl '. = 150 glass woot ground floor 8 1200 1208 groundﬂoorﬁ 1800:2100
L [ insulation ground floor 7 1200 1350 ground floor 7 1800 2100 '
S e sop . ground floor 8 1200 1350 goundfioor 18 . ...0M00 12040
] - . . 100mm x 7g nails (5 per starey) . ground floor 9 1200 13 gr’()und floor 9 1400 2040 . :
(ot . ground floor 10 1800 W00 ] groundfloor 10 AL 3L S SR
_ . o ground floor 1" 1800 1500 ground floor 1 2710 2110
Ity e ground floor 12 1200 1350 iground fioor 12 2710 2110
n 2 = O . around floar ’r 85D 56 ground floor 3 510 2110
] \ \[[ ground floor 14 1800 1200 groung floor 14 1510 2110
5080 timber savity bamier 50mm x 7g nails (5 per storey) - Firastop with DPG attic floor 16 1200 1200 Escape ground finor 15 810 2110
attic floor 16 1200 1200 Escape ground floor 16 210 2110
attic floor 17 1200 1200 :Escape groung floor 17 310 2110
<~ Plan at Party wall/Ext Wall junct <~ Plan at External Corner attic floor 18 1200 1200 Escape ground floor s 910 A3 S N,
\\'1— ] \E i attic floor 19 1200 1200 Escape ground floor 19 1400 2040
<120 <120 aficfioor 020 . 11200 1200 Escape ground floor 20 1400 2040
ground floor 21 910 2110
groung floor 22 10 2110
ground floor 23 4000 2128 0
aground floor 24 4000 2125
ground floor 25 1010 2110
ground floor 26 1010 2110
around floor 27 g10 2110
ground floor 28 1510 2110
ground floor 29 910 2110
greund flogr 30 1010 2110
attic floor K| 11400 2040 i
attic fioor 32 1910 2110
attic floor 33 11400 2040
afticfloor 134 I B e,
attic floor 35 1400 2040
attic floor 38 910 2110
I _ attic floor 37 910 2110
0 i 38 910 2110
H~ 50x3 galvdt MD skkap fixed nearbing - R alli P e BPER n | BAAN
H 10 stude win & No 52505 ikl haching xtaning 150mmn : atti 39 910 2110
H :taei}g:ailstm staimesa ’ each side beyond flus J W ———————— limber frame wall attic ioar T40 310 116
. ) e weepholes at each -~ - RO P— nan-combustibe attic floor 41 910 2110
tirmber lintel =" . s 4
~® w08 ot onening sees attic floor 42 1400 2040
L ot (TASHE 388 e - e “ 5 510
Abser main stus ;‘;ﬁgg‘fﬁg:""ﬂ gﬁm‘nﬁ:g:? ;?altic floor 44 810 2110
Thdes ceiopio stads . flue asssmbly _ _ attiofioor 2B 910 2110
F e gaproaiow ) ' attic floor 46 £1400 2040
dilfsrengal tovems peiscilen attic floor 47 16 2110
blnckwork outer leaf behind boiter attic floor 48 810 2110
— attic floor 49 810 2110
attic fioor 20 1400 2040
,/5‘\, Typical 1st Floor joists 90deg to wall detail Z\ Typical Opening Detail ‘g\ Typical section at thro Balanced Flue e
| ; : i i j . . . .
N2 1:20 S’ 1020 N4 a0 I‘fJOTE: Min clear opening width of all infernal doors 750mm
fre
ey
o
G
[
ey
SR
{7y
R
pere “\K\ Ceiling E
— : i
:;zf;zsggnlﬂfal R kl_;'\< Timber lintel i
each end {Le ; oA H
— i
Masfcbead § &
i i :
v i
!
&ill boacd 15 inax St nax %
o inferior figay finish i
Mastic pointing L ' / qt“"ﬂ"‘""“"" H
iV Tl \5 Bk : Rttt st
. e TOmm e teeshod | - ot pond
Sitl an DPC . vapour extedior platt - sil
caningt layer OPC dotted || Stuckural floor . .
. ob 5518 : Shest | 4
Breather paper ng single verical ingrement exceading 15mm : l
" Mastic bead any vertical increwnent exceeding St ko be munded of chamferad Client A Simpson
. , . . . . . _ Project | Demolition of Barn and erection of two
76 Typicai section thro window 2 Typical window jamb detail 8 Accessible Threshold Houses at Camis Eskan Farm,
NS 420 Ntz N/ 1.8 Helensburgh

10 Ackwrighis Way, Paisley, PA1 2NX

{el & fax 0141 887 1130 www.idawson.co.uk info@idawsoen.co.uk

Chartered Architectural Technologist
Affiliate of the Royal institute of British Archifects

Verify all dimensions by site measurement Assoclate of the Charlered insiitute of Building




/é\ Northeast
NS 1200

7~ Southeast
i 5]
M 1:200

//"‘%\
P
s \
L //'/ o E \\:\‘%x\\
2 ;
e U S
/77/ : f'./ i\‘\t“‘x
T ; /" " \\\.‘\
P F RN
e / P \-\ . .::\
A / \ R\\w\_—\

A / i 5y T, Sy
e~ N
S OSSOSO —— Y%
X Y

|
. .,
\2\_ N

7\ _Section
NS 1100

£ West perspective

Southwest n Northwest
1:200 N/ 1:00

:"Eia\,:

£

Mortheast

AN

AN

o~
(E1 a>
.

L.ean-to

Northwest
4

Barn

N

NN

7N Floor
1100

EXISTING BUILDING - to be demolished

DEMOLITION METHOD STATEMENT

Place demolition warning notices on site to prevent danger to the public. Erect Heras fencing as necbssary {o = .

Southwest

(Eta)
M

s

\ Store
N

W
i

£

™

Y

6} abed

~ Shed

i

AN
B/

(

""§auiheast

™

Cui F,
3 A —d‘“f""%
/"1-

JRUST S
d

3f
ol

Lt

prevent unauthorised access 1o site. Where asbestos is present, appoint a specialist contractor to remove it from
site for safe disposal. Strip out windows, doors, ceilings and wall linings. Erect scaffolding as necessary to safely
remove roof covetings and roof imbers. Take down ehimpeys-and stonework to eaves level. Remove partitions
and timber floors. Demolish stonework and concrete floors to ground level. Remove all debris from site to

recycling tip.

Werify all dimensions by site measurement

551B

Client i A Simpson

Demolition of Barn aga‘erection of two
Houses at Camis Eskan Farm,
Helensburgh

Project f

tel & fax 0141 887 1130  www.idawson.cowk  info@idawson.co.uk

Chartared Architectural Technologist
Affiliate of the Royal Institute of British Architects
Associate of the Chartered Institute of Bullding




This page is intentionally left blank



Page 21 Agenda Iltem 3b

MH Planning

Associates

3 January 2019

Argyll and Bute Councll
Local Review Body
Kilmory

Lochgilphead

PA31 8RT

Ref MHP: 2018 0004
Dear Councillor

NOTICE OF REVIEW 18/0009/LRB (18/01382/PP) ERECTION OF 2 DWELLING HOUSES AT
LAND EAST OF CAMIS ESKAN FARMHOUSE, HELENSBURGH

Further to your request for further written submissions in respect of the above review |
have pleasure in submitting our responses (in blue) to the Planning Officer’s
comments.

1 - Details of the previous planning permission for conversion of the barn and the
building warrant from 2007 and whether the planning permission has expired.

Comment: Details are attached. The original planning permission has expired. A
second application is 2015 was refused under reference 15/01652/PP. This
application was never appealed.

Response: The ‘second application’ (reference 15/01652/PP) is of no relevance to
the current review. That application proposed the erection of two detached 1%
storey dwellings on the site. The review application proposes the re-building of the
barn that previously stood on the site, using the stone from the former barn (which
was retained), and the ‘conversion’ of this to form exactly the same two dwellings as
were previously approved by the Council.

2 - Planning status of the foundations as depicted on page 12 of the agenda pack;
together with clarification of what, if any, that status has on the planning history of the
site.

Comment: Due to the history of permissions on the site and the need to ensure that
any material considerations were evaluated in the determination of the proposal
officers previously have sought, through discussions with Building Standards, to try
and clarify why following planning permission for a conversion of an traditional, stone
built outbuilding being granted under 06/00085/CQOU, a building warrant was

MH Planning Associates
63 West Princes Street, Helensburgh, G84 8BN Tel: 01436 674777 Mob: 07816 907203
Web: www.mhplanning.co.uk Email: info@mhplanning.co.uk



Page 22

submitted to demolish the fraditional barn and replace it with two new build houses
under 07/00444/ERECDW.

Although a building warrant was approved no notification of commencement of
works or site inspections were carried out and no information to suggest the barn was
structurally incapable of conversion and required demolition has been found.

Officers could not identify any reason as to why the original barn was demolished in
its entirety and new foundations constructed contrary to the terms of planning
permission 06/00085/COU. There is no information contained in the planning or
building standards history which provides mitigation or justification for proceeding
with both demolition and unauthorised development contrary to the terms of the
planning permission to convert the existing agricultural building into two dwellings.

Given the above the foundations had no relevance in 2015 and have no relevance
to this appeal.

Response: The reason why the barn was demolished is that this was what the Council
had approved. There were no foundations to the existing barn and it therefore
needed to be demolished in order for it to be reinstated. Whilst it is acknowledged
that this did not have the necessary planning permission, it was the subject of a
building warrant approval. The developer therefore assumed that as a building
warrant for the demolition and re-building had been approved, the works could go
ahead in accordance with the approved deftails.

Although the foundations were constructed without planning permission, it is
understood these operations were undertaken more than four years ago. They
would therefore now be lawful, and immune from any form of enforcement action.
Given this, the presence of the foundations is considered relevant to the current
review. Whether or not the review is allowed, the foundations will remain.

3 - Their view on the Scottish Planning Policy advice as detailed on page 28, section
4.7 of this agenda pack.

Comment: The paragraph states the following:

“Finally, SPP advises that LPAs should always consider the re-use or re-
development of brownfield land before new development takes place on
greenfield sites, and that the generally accepted definition of ‘previously
developed, or ‘brownfield’ land is that this is land which is or was occupied by
a permanent structure, including the curtilage of the developed land and any
associated fixed surface infrastructure.”

Comment: Scottish Planning Policy (SPP) is a non-statutory document. It identifies

the primacy of the development plan stating that planning should be plan-led. It
further states that the aim is to achieve the right development in the right place; it is

Page 2 of 7



Page 23

not to allow development at any cost. Whilst the SPP and the presumption in favour
of sustainable development will be material considerations it makes clear that for
proposals that do not accord with up-to-date development plans the primacy of the
plan is maintained. The SPP emphasises the importance of greenbelt particularly in
directing development to more appropriate sites.

It is assumed that this statement is to convince Members that brownfield sites as such
have a greater status than greenfield sites and therefore should be approved.
Whether a site is brownfield or greenfield there is no automatic right of approval. All
planning applications require to be assessed in terms of Section 25 of the 1997
Planning Act against Development Plan Policy and other material considerations. As
previously stated, the site is within the greenbelt which is the strictest of the Council’s
countryside policies and opportunities are limited. The proposal in 2006 met the
terms of greenbelt policy i.e. conversion of a traditional building. That was not
implemented, and the barn demolished. The erection of two houses fails when
assessed against development plan policy and other material considerations.

Response: To say that Scottish Planning Policy (SPP) is a ‘non-statutory document’ is
to significantly down play its importance. SPP contains the Scottish Government’s
policy advice to all Local Planning Authorities and is a very relevant material
consideration in the context of all planning decisions. SPP makes it clear that LPAs
should always consider the re-use or re-development of brownfield land before new
development takes place on greenfield sites. Similarly, Planning Advice Note 73
states:

“Development Plan policies should encourage rehabilitation of brownfield sites
in rural areas and in appropriate locations allow for their re-development.
Brownfield sites are broadly defined as sites that have previously been
developed. In rural areas this usually means sites that are occupied by
redundant or unused buildings or where the land has been significantly
degraded by a former activity”.

4 - Clarification of whether a brownfield development is considered differently if the
site is situated in greenbelt and if redevelopment opportunities are limited to only
those specified in the greenbelt policy.

Comment: Whether a site is brownfield or greenfield there is no automatic right of
approval. All planning applications require to be assessed in terms of Section 25 of
the 1997 Planning Act against Development Plan Policy and other material
considerations. As previously stated, the site is within the greenbelt which is the
strictest of the Council’s countryside policies and opportunities are limited to those
specified. The proposal for the erection of two houses fails when assessed against
development plan policy and other material considerations.

Response: The Council’'s Planning Officer now appears to have conceded that the
review site is to be considered to be ‘brownfield’. Previously, in the Planning Officer’s

Page 3 of 7



Page 24

Report of Handing, it was stated that “the site is not recognised as a brownfield site, it
is identified in the adopted development plan as Greenbelt”. This statement
demonstrated a fundamental misunderstanding of planning policy; a site can clearly
be both ‘brownfield” and within a designated Greenbelt. A brownfield site is one
that has previously been developed, and in rural areas this usually means sites that
are occupied (or were occupied) by redundant or unused buildings.

The appellant is also not saying that because the site is ‘brownfield’ there is an
“automatic right of approval”. What is being said is that Scottish Government policy
prioritises the development of brownfield sites over greenfield ones, in order to make
beneficial use of degraded land in the public interest.

5 - Clarification on whether the latest population figures are projecting a falling
population in Helensburgh and Lomond.

Comment: The population of Helensburgh and Lomond is declining. However, this
has absolutely no relevance to the appeal. The appeal is to approve two houses in
the greenbelt without any justification. The Housing Need and Demand Assessment
Report was used to identify the housing need and inform the Housing Land Supply
Targets which were used in the Argyll and Bute Local Development Plan. The
Housing Need and Demand Assessment was approved as robust and credible by the
Scottish Governments Centre for Housing Market Analysis. The document also
formed one of the core documents which was considered by the Reporters when
they were looking at the adequacy of the housing allocations in the Local
Development Plan, where they confirmed that there was no need to identify
additional sites for housing allocations.

Response: No comment.

6 - Their view on the Scottish Planning Policy advice as detailed on page 27, section
4.5 of the agenda pack and its relevance to the proposed development and
clarification that the Faslane development is an area where economic investment is
planned in the near future and its relevance to the proposed development.

Comment: The paragraph states the following:

“The SPP also notes that NPF3 aims to facilitate new housing development,
particularly in areas within our cities network where there is continuing pressure
for growth, and through innovative approaches to rural housing provision.
House building makes an important contribution to the economy. Planning
can help to address the challenges facing the housing sector by providing a
positive and flexible approach to development. In particular, provision for new
homes should be made in areas where economic investment is planned or
there is a need for regeneration or to support population retention in rural and
island areas.”

Page 4 of 7



Page 25

Investment is on-going at Faslane and will include new submarines and personnel.
This has absolutely no relevance to the proposed development. The appeal is to
approve two houses in the greenbelt without any justification. New housing will be
directed to allocated sites and other locations within settlements. As stated above
the site is within the greenbelt which is the strictest of the Council’'s countryside
policies and opportunities are limited to those specified in the policy. The proposal
for the erection of two houses fails when assessed against development plan policy
and there are no material considerations that would justify departing from policy.

Response: Whilst a “justification” (i.e. agricultural need or similar) for the two new
dwellings has not been put forward this does not mean that planning permission must
be refused. If the members of the Local Review Body consider that there are
material considerations that are sufficient to outweigh the provisions of policy,
planning permission can be granted as a ‘minor departure’ from the policy. The
ability to approve the review application as a ‘minor departure’ is contained in
Policy SG LDP DEP 1 of the Local Development Plan, which states that whilst the
Council will seek to minimise the occurrence of departures to the Local Development
Plan, planning permission will be able to be approved as a departure when material
planning considerations so justify. Scottish Planning Policy, Planning Advice Note 73,
and the planning history of the site are all relevant material considerations, to be
afforded significant weight in this instance.

Conclusion

The appeal site is a sensitive site. It is within the greenbelt which gives the highest
degree of protection in terms of both the Council’s and Scottish Government’s
countryside policies. In terms of greenbelt new housing development needs a
locational or occupational need. The appellants have hung their justification for 2
houses on part of the SPP. Scottish Planning Policy needs to be read and assessed in
totality. Itis a non-statutory document but is a material consideration. It identifies the
primacy of the development plan stating that planning should be plan-led. It further
states that the aim is to achieve the right development in the right place; it is not to
allow development at any cost. Whilst the SPP and the presumption in favour of
sustainable development will be material considerations it makes clear that for
proposals that do not accord with up-to-date development plans the primacy of the
plan is maintained. The SPP emphasises the importance of greenbelt particularly in
directing development to more appropriate sites within settlement boundaries.

Planning permission was granted for the conversion of a barn/agricultural building on
this site into two dwelling houses on 30.1.07 under permission 06/00085/COU. In the
officers report the granting of this permission was justified on the following basis:

“The development will secure the retention of the existing farm outbuilding at
Camis Eskan. Traditional farm outbuildings form an integral part of our rural
heritage and in circumstances where they have become surplus to need,
appropriate projects to retain the structures should be encouraged as the

Page 5 of 7



Page 26

eventual decay and ultimate loss of these structures will be of overall detriment
fo that heritage. The proposal involves a sensitive conversion of the
outbuilding and will result in the re-use of a traditional building which is
considered worthy of retention. The proposed development will not have an
adverse impact on the character of the green belt and is supported by other
development plan policies. Moreover, the barn forms part of a larger steading
complex which has permission to convert to four dwelling houses. As such the
proposal can be justified.”

This recommendation was then sent to the then Scottish Executive as a nofifiable
minor departure from the development plan on 13 November 2006 and following no
objection to the granting of planning permission for the conversion of the barn,
planning permission for the change of use was granted on 30.01.2007.

As the barn/agricultural building which was previously on the site has been
demolished in its entirety, and all materials have been removed from the site, this
available exception to policy is now not available and the proposed erection of two
dwelling houses is contrary to greenbelt policy with no possible exceptions being
available.

Although a building warrant was approved no nofification of commencement of
works or site inspections were carried out and no information to suggest the barn was
structurally incapable of conversion and required demolition has been found.
Officers can identify no reason as to why the original barn was demolished in its
entirety and new foundations constructed contrary to the terms of planning
permission 06/00085/COU. There is no information contained in the planning or
building standards history which provides mitigation or justification for proceeding
with both demolition and unauthorised development contrary to the terms of the
planning permission to convert the existing agricultural building into two dwellings.

On the basis of development plan policy and other material considerations there is
no justification for two houses at this location and the appeal should be dismissed.

Response: It is not accepted that the review site is a particularly “sensitive” one; it is
previously developed (i.e. brownfield) land in close proximity to a group of existing
buildings. It is furthermore not accepted that the proposed development would be
“visually intrusive, visually discordant, or result in sporadic development in the
countryside”. Had the previously approved conversion of the former barn been
undertaken, in a visual sense, exactly the same building as is now proposed would
exist on the site. How can this therefore be "“visually intrusive” or “visually
discordant”2 The result would similarly not be “sporadic development”. Sporadic
means “occurring at irregular intervals or only in a few places; scattered or isolated”;
this is not an isolated site.

Officers have said that Greenbelt has the “highest degree of protection in terms of
both the Council's and Scofttish Government’s countryside policies”. This statement

Page 6 of 7



Page 27

must however be read in the context of the aims of the Greenbelt. These are to:

. Direct development to the most appropriate locations and to support
regeneration;

. Protect and enhance the character, landscape setting and identity of
seftlements; and

o Protect and provide access to open space.

The approval of the review application will not undermine these important aims,
rather it will allow the re-use of a brownfield site, in an appropriate location close to
Helensburgh, in order to provide two new family homes. At present the appearance
of the site detracts from the character and appearance of the area. It contains a
partially completed building, that is lawful in planning terms, and is therefore immune
from any form of formal enforcement action. To grant planning permission for a
development that in almost every respect would be identical to that previously
approved in 2007 would, whilst a ‘minor departure’ from the provisions of the
Development Plan, not be either unreasonable or inappropriate.

Finally, it is relevant to note that on page 3 of the decision notice dated 16 August
2018 it states:

“If permission to develop land is refused or granted subject to conditions and
the owner of the land claims that the land has become incapable of
reasonably beneficial use in its existing state, and it cannot be rendered
capable of reasonably beneficial use by the carrying out of any development
which has been or would be permitted, the owner of the land may serve on
the planning authority a purchase notice requiring the purchase of the
landowner’s interest in the land, in accordance with Part 5 of the Town and
Country Planning (Scotland) Act 1997 (as amended).”

If planning permission for the development now applied foris not able to be approved,
then it might be argued that the land would have effectively become “incapable of
reasonably beneficial use in its existing state”. If so, it would be possible for a Purchase
Noftice to be served upon the Council, under the provisions of S88 of the 1997 Planning
Act.

Yours sincerely

Whchae! 154 .

Michael Hyde MRTPI
MH Planning Associates

Page 7 of 7



This page is intentionally left blank



Page 29 Agenda Item 3c

From: Charles Carver

Sent: 11 December 2018 12:19

To: Young, Howard <Howard.Young@argyll-bute.gov.uk>

Subject: Re: FW: 18/0009/LRB (18/01382/PP) Erection of 2 dwelling house at land east of Camis
Eskan Farmhouse, Helensburgh [OFFICIAL]

Dear Howard

Thank you got your mail re the proposed houses at Camis Eskan.

There seems to be no opportunity for me to add any further comments to the appeal. Is that
correct?

As a house owner in the development I’m very keen to see the state of limbo we are in,
ended. Currently there is no proper access road to the courtyard and the development is
essentially incomplete.

I note your comments regarding the green belt and brown field site but feel that it is at odds
with the recent approval given to increase the size of the new build on the old pre fab site
which is definitely not sensitive to the area.

As regards the original barn this was, in my personal opinion, not worthy of conversion,
being substantially altered from its original state with a mixture of stone and brick and no
longer having its original roof or doors.

I understand also that the developer would use the original stone to form the gable ends of
the proposed houses.

I can’t imagine what possible use the site would be if planning is not granted. Certainly it’s
not of any agricultural use.

Perhaps you could reconsider your objections?

Kind regards
Charles Carver


mailto:Howard.Young@argyll-bute.gov.uk

This page is intentionally left blank



	Agenda
	3a Further Information from the Planning Department
	06 00085 COU
	AND

	07 00444 ERECDW

	3b Further Comments from Applicant
	3c Further Comments from Interested Parties

